
147-149 Sacramento Street 

1859 – Bernhard Levy and Henry Gillespie built this brick  
  building after a fire destroyed the wooden building  
  here. 

1870 – Hang Koy bought the building from Levy. Hang Koy  
  and Lang Yet had a grocery store here. 

1874 – During a probate sale, B. R. Wells and Leong Yik Tong 
  bought half of the building while Ah Sam bought the  
  other half. 

1875 – Ah Sam sold his part of the building to Leung Yik Tong.  

1892 – Hong Fook Hong owned part of the building. 

1896 – Henry Bosse bought the building from Leung Yik Tong 
  in a Sheriff’s sale. 

1922 – The Hop Sing Laundry was at this location until 1944. 

1961 – Jehovah’s Witness Kingdom Hall was here. 

1963 – George & Helen’s Pet Shop was a tenant. 

1969 - The Exit Shop for books, pottery and candles. 

1980 – Gypsy Wind Antiques was a long-time occupant. 
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